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February 7, 2019 
 

BURLINGTON GREENWAY REHABILITATION PHASE 3a CONST- 
RUCTION RESIDENT ENGINEERING SERVICES RFP 
Addendum 2 
 
IMPORTANT GENERAL UPDATE:  NEW DEADLINE FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTALS IS MONDAY, FEBRUARY 
11, 2019 AT 12:30pm 
The following questions were received on time from interested proposers: 
 

1. What is the scope of project schedule coordination and maintenance?  Will the RE be responsible 
for developing the CPM schedule, or will the General Contractor?  How often will the schedule 
have to be updated by the RE?  Weekly?  Every two weeks?  Monthly? 
 
The contractor is responsible for developing and updating the schedule on a bi-weekly basis 
 

2. Regarding maintaining a set of red-line plans in the BPRW GIS system; will BPRW be providing the 
RE access to the GIS?  Will the RE be entering data into the system through one of your computers 
at the BPRW Office? 
 
Preferred method is for RE to maintain as-built plans on City GIS system using their own tablet or 
similar field device  
 


